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From: Martin Smith GRO 

Sent: Thur 08/05/2014 11:00:19 AM (UTC) 

To: 'Parsons, Andrew' ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. GRO-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.

Cc: Rodric Williams._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.cRo j; Jarnail 
Singh[ ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. GRO

Subject: RE: M029 [BD-4A.FID25887033] 

Attachment: 041672CRIOT-MS22014050809524174 - M029 report CK amended (2).doc 

Attachment: _E-MAIL_28689227(1)_M029 Offender Report Hughie Thomas October 2005 - CK redacted.doc 

Attachment: M029_POL_007_Thomas Report Dec 05_CK redacted.pdf 
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Martin Smith 

GRO 
Direct: GRO 

_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._................ 

----- --- ------------ ------------------------------------------------------
From: Parsons, Andrew 1 GRO 
Sent: 07 May 2014 16:24
To: Martin Smith 
Cc: Rodric Williams; Jarnail A Singh .........-.-.-.-.-.-.-._.-.-_GRO.....-.........-.....-......... 
Subject: RE: M029 [BD-4A.FID25887033] 

Martin 

Thanks — if you could mark on the does any bits that you would prefer to be redacted that would be great. 
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I norc.w arsons 

ni P` Associate 

for and on b.ha9f of Bond Dickinson LL.P 

Fax: 

GRO 
Follow Bond Dickinson: 

www.bonddickinson.com 

From: Martin Smith---------------------------------------GRO--- ---------'------------ --------. 
Sent: 07 May 2014 16:17 
To: Parsons, Andrew ; --- - - - - ----- ----------- ----------- ----- ----- - --- - --- - --- - --- - 
Cc: Rodric Williams; Jarnail A Singh GRO 
Subject: M029
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Martin. 

Martin Smith 

GRO
Te1H GRO 

Cartwright King 
~~S0L. ICI TOR 5~~ 
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Birmingham I Derby I Leeds I Leicester I London I Newcastle I Nottingham I Sheffield I Tyneside 

www.cartwrightkin.g.co.uk 

This message is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received 
this in error please delete this message and let us know by mail or telephone. 
A list of directors is available at each office. Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation 
Authority No:312459. VAT Rec'istration. No: 737837295. 
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The information inn this e-mail and anv attachments is confidential and may he legally prrvilc.ged ancldxotected by law martin .snot] 1  GRO ;only 
Et au c th e •ar' ,n, : any attachments. Ifsou are not martin smith GRO ipieas notify andrew.parsonstl GRO 

•- -• .-.-.-.-.-. copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for 
any loss or damage which may he caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it. 

This email is sent for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson l..LP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661, 
Our registered office is St Arm's Wharf, 112 Quayside, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE2 3DX, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term 
partner to refer to a member of the I..LP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627. 

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 


